MORRISON
MOVING

TOLL FREE: 1-866-548-0022 WWW.morrisonmoving.com

Tuesday, June 09, 2015

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
PO Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504

RE: Penalty Assessment

This is in response to the Penalty Assessment notice dated May 29, 2015.

Our 2014 Annual Report was submitted on 4-15-2015 via email, which was well before the deadline date of May
1*. It was confirmed that WUTC received this report on 4-16-2015 however, the Mileage Information was
guestioned. This has been reviewed and corrected to read 1,400 Interstate miles.

Enclosed you will find the corrected (hardcopy) Annual Report for your records. Additionally, when the initial
report was sent over on April 15™ it was stated in our email that there was no Intrastate mileage. This was clearly

a typo and we would ask that you would please dismiss the penalty charges in the amount of $1,000.

We appreciate your understanding and removal of this penalty.

Sincerely,

Morrison Moving & Storage, Inc.

Enclosures: Annual Report Certification




